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CONTRACTING & PROCUREMENT DIVISION

ATTACHMENT A - TO AMENDMENT #2 TO DCHA-2011-B-0135
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The District’s answers to questions submitted from a prospective bidder on the subject
solicitation are listed below for your information. The answers provided do not change the terms
and conditions of the solicitation.

Question No.1

C.2.2.1 pneumatically install six foot (6') high temporary chain link fencing through center
of and along perimeter of athletic field. Fencing shall remain in place for three (3) months
after preliminary field acceptance by DPR.

By perimeter, does this mean just the North and West open sides of the field or should this
include along the existing wall and fence on the South and East side. My concern is that the
fencing in these areas would likely impede any work to mitigate the water problems resulting
from the downspouts draining onto the field from the adjacent buildings.

Also, by "through the center" do we mean lengthwise East to West or at the mid field line North
to South. This affects the overall linear footage of the fencing and thus the price. Also I

have concerns that either way is that this section of fence should be installed after all work is
done or it would impede the topsoil installation and laser grading.

Answer No. 1

The fence is to be extended along the pathways all the way to the edge of the field. The center
fence is to be installed to prevent anyone from using the field as not to disturb the new turf.

Question No. 2

C.2.2.2 Install signs per attached detail (see Attachment J.1.10 sign detail), one (1) every
twenty (20) feet.

[ was unable to locate "Attachment J.1.10 sign detail" in the documents and need more
information on not only the language and design but the materials they will be made of. Or will
these signs be provided by DPR?

2000 14TH STREET, N.W., 5STH FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009
(202) 671-2214 FAX: (202) 671-0648



Also the previous fence questions dictate the final linear footage for calculating how many signs
will be required. Also, if there is fencing facing the South and East walls and existing fence, will
those area need signs as well although there would be no room to approach from those sides.

Answer No. 2

Attachment J.1.10 to the solicitation, i.e. the sign detail, is attached to this addendum for your
information.

Question No. 3

Lastly, I understand that there were concerns about the drainage of the water coming on the field
from the downspouts from adjacent buildings on the South and East sides. I saw no mention of
how this issue will be handled. Is the intention to try to adjust the grading to capture and direct
that water around the parameter of the play area, or will some sort of drains and pipe be install to
collect the water and carry it around the field? Please elaborate on how this issue should be
addressed.

Answer No. 3

The District has not established a strategy to mitigate the drainage issue at this time. An
amendment to the solicitation will be issued if a strategy is established prior to bid opening.

Question No. 4

Is the Bermuda Sod to cover all areas from sidewalks to walls? Meaning everywhere.

Answer No. 4

Correct, the Bermuda sod will cover wall to sidewalk.

Question No. §

Is there a current as-built for the existing irrigation system?
Answer No. 5

No, we don’t have any as-built drawings for the field.



Question No. 6

Does the field need to be lined for soccer? If so, what are the dimensions required for this field?
Is the area of playing field to be the limit of Bermuda Sod?

Answer No. 6
The field will be lined for soccer by any permit holders. The dimensions are yet to be

determined.

Question No. 7

Can this project be accessed from the Metro Bus Lot? It would be best and most economical if 2
or 3 lengths of fence could be removed during construction and put back after completion.

Answer No. 7
The fence can be removed if it is DPR’s. If it isn’t DPR property the contractor will be

responsible for contacting the owner of the fence to discuss the removal and installation of the
fence.

Question No. 8

[s there a formal grading plan for what slope(s) are desired for field area?

Answer No. 8
The formal grading plan is to make sure the entire area is graded to within 4 inch. The slope

will be about 1% fall from the highest point to the lowest point. In that grading of the slope the
surface will be within a % inch.

Question No. 9

Is existing irrigation operational? When was last time it was working?

Answer No. 9

At this time we don’t believe the irrigation is operational. I’m not sure when the last time the
irrigation was working.



uestion No. 10

If existing irrigation does not cover entire turf area within sidewalks, who will be responsible for
watering the areas outside of irrigation?

Answer No. 10

The contractor will be responsible for watering any grass.
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